TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECTAL BUDGET WORK SESSION

MINUTES - NOVEMER 21, 2011

A special Budget Work Session of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on November 21, 2011, The meeting was
called to order at 5:40 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Greg Caiola, Chairman
Pete Stammthorpe, Vice Chairman
Dan McLaughlin, Treasurer
Jeff Benedetto, Supervisor Flect (left meeting in progress)
Dobby Dobson, Supervisor Elect

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
Absent: Ron Smith, Supervisor

HEALTH CARE DISCUSSION

Mr. Fedorchak stated health care is the most expcm& emplovee benefit even eclipsing
Pensions, and over the vears they have constantly “fweaked” the health care program and
have gone to self-insurance at times to save moneyv, and have constantly reduced the
benefit levels now to Personal Choice 10/20/7G. He stated a tew years ago they
reevaluated the programs because this was when they began negotiafions for the new
Police Contract. He stated thev have twoe Unions ~ Police and Public Works. He stated
whatever they can accomplish i terms of modifving the health care program, they start
with the Police. Mr. Fedorchak stated they took the Personal Choice 10/20/70 Program
and placed it into a high deductible program. Fe stated they selected the Personal Choice
$3000/$6000 which is $3000 for individual and $6000 for families, He stated in order to
maintain the 1620/70 Program, some of the oui-of-network benefits were increased as
far as co~pays and dex im ibles. He stated this is the platform and between the 0 and
b._a,OOO they paid the 10 0 pa&:kag 3 mi i or der to ac wm; if h rhn you h’ne to hd\fe

hev ¢hose this because Wh_en they

h;g,’n deductible there was a difference
v - and after they counted participants
and worst-case r'is,L ] _. A a mintmum of $150,000
depending on how s there was in‘\fide of the $30(>O and $6000. He stated
they started this about twa  years ago and dld get it re-negoiiated into the Police Contract,
and started the p d He stated he ¢ show what they bave




Bucaiﬁ (811

e st

ast o

oTeTate)

.«LU

nd fook at

rnﬁ RBoard over
g the Police

other alterng
the next 5
Contract.

e O \:{)g/B‘.thf

other providers.

et

&8

e e

Mr. McLaug
coverage v
job to cover a &
dependent
spouses of employess e | .'
Township’s coverage because it is a better plan,
Supervisors dm start a program 'un it four years ag
figh, to tal : ith benefit, they pay them one thu“s'fi :
incen

v i cover
buit they choose the
hal d the Board of

f an cmpim} ee waives the
s ¢ #l an

=

Mj{n “ I\“JE_ ’C/—Iv_.
reward he
surcharge

Mr. Benedet
you opi oui
involved.

a ;n agram that if
¢ 1S & cost



ik

November 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 3 of 20

Mr. McLaughtin stated at bis work they aiso did an audit, and found that there were 62
people out of 758 on the Plan who failed eligibility requirements; and this resulted in
additional savings, Mr. Fedorchak stated this wm"*f be easy for the Township to control
as there are only 75 employees in the Plan, and the Third Party Administration sends out
Notices to the emplovees to venty that their depmuuu,s are in college and they would
require certification from the Bursar’s Office. Mr. Fedorchak stated he will discuss this
with them to see if there is something further they could do.

el

My, Benedetto stated the Cc
what Middletown Township did to realize their sav
did what Lower Makefield starfed doing a few ve

vier Times did a comparison of the hm nships, and he abked
ings; and Mr. Fedorchak stated they
rs ago.

Mr. McLaughlin asked about emplovee contribution; and Mr. Fedorchak stated this is
something that is always in the table, and they did talk to the Police about this two years
ago. In lieu of that and taking them out of the Personal Choice product, what they have
now is the direction they ail agreed on. Mr, M whiin stated they could have this Plan
and also have the employees contribute. and Mr. Fedorchak agreed and stated this is
something that they can consider in the iumn the next time around. Mr. McLaughlin
stated he feels that there has to be emplovee contribution going forward as this is the
norm. Mr. Benedetio stated the teachers in Pennshury contribute 10%.

oom for negotiation
0 1N i

thai transiates to fower costs in

ficant wa‘g

u}-pdv:, cmfi dx_dmtm}e« and doing it in a signi
the long run.

SEWER BUDGET

Mr. Hank Hoftmeister wi

Mur. Fedorchak ;,n;»;’:itdi the \

65% of the Budget. Ih: not t.d ”w t jruul
another 9%, with maost of this Mo
nearly 74 cents ot each waw Revenue doilar thal come
Falls, and Big Bucks §

He stated
Yardley,

“discretionary” sg : ’vv he most hnpwia st sumbers is the
Capital Investment. He stated in ,msi "'o increase, md the reason for this

I3 vz‘x;va,rci basis. Mr. Fedorchak asked

was the need to fund the { ?q‘u Al needs on a going




B :,75 ¢
\1 Farr H SLat d Bmks




Navember 21, 2011 Board of Supervi

GG 38 the
m_e f‘ol}i},ﬁ()i)

surge. pank, and M- I «,mwd adc i'&

Ms. Farredl (CTF
HT,#8,
they are loc
can keep consist

- out these pro;ects ina five to tcn vear T

casts,

Mr. Dobson asked about the $
the developer was to be
project which is; part ¢

Mr. Stainthorpe s
Mr. Fedorchak ;
approximately $300,
the most part ihfllit'é
nutaber tha

Mr. Tei
develope

=

STECR oeiwef*r: i"hf* ‘

. ? fe Slatf

HOgency, and Ms i-:rrmi ajmu
L,-m}i;« rmc ASVELE zb resndenis on a linear foot basis, and the
by default since he has more propesty.

1 n
¢l

a

1St 17 and Mr. Fedorchak
) 20'i (0, ther

hlin asked if there 13 a recommendation 1o ing
i« not. He stated in 2009 thev increased rates !

Mr. Mcl
stated the
20% incres

£ wWas a

y, and i

My, Fedorchak noted the Ovnerating Hudget and the numbers for transmission fizes.

He stated Mr, mu}frm? er has put in $3.5 million for 2012, but this is dependent on the

"dte increases they may of nm not expe w\:nm* Rr. Hoffmenstef statedw.m is good
ews fm f,, sMWMakeﬁ in that ac r 40 ] ;‘Ew, 15V 7«:1 Lower Makefield

$160,000 because 'ﬂc‘ r fio ere ¢ ister stated

hm t,‘  take a of this é I , $8u 000 for

312 on Morrisville’s payment w}xch for the vear,

He s;zﬁ.ed Li.r\@-«,-f:.as }.'Lus. :eld pays $350.000 a quaries to M i

stated in v ast when Lower Makeﬁeld was paying i«

getting sut' iial debits the end i 1 “hecause of the

was a dry vear, and Lower Makeiield « b

was not a ¢ ’

should be |

=
B e { Y
lomisnile

me’u ‘n?;!"
County Water
as wall,



that the Township should take the ¢

Mr. Hoffineister stated he would like to get the $135,600 out by the of this vear.
Mr. Feds k stated he will have 1 of th; mnhers in the Bud

My, T
mo m

effective for nine
'w"'ﬁ on the

¢ this was onl
indicated

v
J

Mz Ffﬂ orchak stated the Golf Course 1s 2 variable because some years it is necess:
; o buy public water, and they are paying an additional (hdh,t“ but there is &
] f i can be demonstrated that the water is not going into the sewer

siven. He stated they just recently gave the Golf C«su;’"@@ an $80,0
because of the amount of water that the Course purc

hased that went i
n system, and did not go into the sewer system. He stated ihere is ther efbff: au

13 Appt-.m:d an the books that was unt rc‘um«,dfd s0 that can inflate
rested that they leave il miflion,

Mr. Hoflingister, the Sewer Authority, and the Board of
g the rates and g;ettmg rrmmv nto ;.ht*. C apma Fund i
d with the Ton i rating as well, H
t may arise in ihL h;mw

o stated there is a n in the Principal and Intevest due fo the refinancing.
n order to »,wpfh U‘rﬂad tures consistent, he would recommenc d that Uu—‘y use
g ”Mid,w and increase the contribution to the Capital Improvement Fund. He state
ione a cost analysis to uetwnmﬂe how much of the Township’s sewer

oS 1N thc fixed charges and how much in the transmission,

, and processing costs. He stated in order to do this, they wouid peed 1o break
out the commercial and residential inio the fixed charges and the amount from usage, and
they could then determiine if the eosts and revenues are in line. He stated when they have
the next rate increase, they couid indicate how much of the increase belongs to thr' fixed
costs and how much belongs to usage. He stated if they do that and someone
environmentally acute and cut down their flow, then could also cut down their costs.

i
-
£ i
—_:1
aed
s
e
=
e

M. Be eie*m stated he feels the principal and interest savings should go into ithe
Improvement Fund.



sember 21, 2011 Buoard of Supervisors — page 7 of 20

‘_

Mr. Fedorchak stated for 2012 he has already fac umu in the lower principal and interest
payment, and this will hold true for the next three years, and it wili be L1Dim)\mmid\/

b ..557\)00, He stated with that 1 amtm‘e.d ofﬂ‘z@ }"a'aa . they will have a plus of
king even if they factor in the

1

) was the promise the Board of

savings. Hs stated mm hm e added ’m f}k TESEIVes whfd
Supervisors made two years ago.

Mr. Menard stated when they go out ten (0 Huw‘ years, srm {bc\ muk at hc‘ Capitai
surplus, he does not know how much res ]
and he feels they sl 1s. Farrell to provid
should have beyond what they are trying to fund @i

tasto mwmk oi reserve thev
2 and the age of the system.

wouidd ask

ROADS DISCUSSION

Mr. Majewski provided mformation on the roads and stated be put down every road and
projected it out over a twe = year hfespan, ’rit. stated the lo iy of a tmd is
dependent on the amount i It
substructure of the ro:
they can ¢ ip were built
prior to 196 ¢ of road which is a 30%
increase from what the Towy )¢, He siated in late S’Us E:- Iowu hip
demdeu to install evi
between 247 and

i by chw soils s, and

e, and thxs was lhe case
proximarely 50%

P the cost to pave a 307
d wailes by 50% and increased

. and they demded o make the roads 367 wn
4 i the cost to pave those 1o i
greater Umn mu cost w pave 3 207 c‘u fmn, ,.nf} 28
wide road. He stated 1 ¢
the width of the roads which iner

i the Road Tours he has been
i built ie: the 19908 are coming
cre. He stated h roads are

due i,o bc: pav ed i
about at the end of 1
sometimes less than

life could be up to 4 -"fif)

orate, you can mill the top
ou let them go too

Mr. Majewsk: stated
surface of the 1o

¥ h\xi ;z

ad 11

base of the pavem
several -in"'he of as
over the vears 18 |



2
L]
Pt
[y
oy
(]
]
Pask
s
4]
ey
02
o
e
&
.,«5
o v
£5)
1"&
U"
|
o
V]
4]
@Q
vl
(w]
=0y
13
it

, tob

the road, they
i the TWem\,-—Twe & ear Plan that

: seds 1o be paved

Tviy. Maiewski Jztﬁ:i lh : Last £

w,c:? VEr z;rf . k-&s. v ften .
d handicapped ramps and make them comp

{ ney o

year ém S11SE 4-maﬁizer

huw*i have hct'n "«ﬂff‘\/ ) ( i
se decisions; and although it does cost a htﬂc more, ﬂm cannot COMD

be

it %f‘fi'é d

$8‘“}” OOO s



November 21, 2011 Bourd of Supervisors — page & of 20

Mr. Fedorchak stated Liquid Fuels is a State Grant that the Township receives uvew year
in the amount of approximately car. He stated they have budgeted $350,000
out of this fund; and he antic v have opportunities to free up at least another
$200,000 from a number of places including the Special Projects Fund. He stated they
alsa d;ﬁ n'a\ xw!i in the General Fund, and there should be an extra $200,000 to

i ] the vear; and they could take
this is the desire of the Board.

1 at least $550,000 for

) §' iy it to the roads i
2y will be able to come up wi

tunds 1o be im
additional savings that can be fi
the roads.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked about the 31
the truck

M. Caicla stated they want to make suve every year that ¢ = 45 close as they can get
to that mumber of $700,000 to $800,000. Mr. Stainthorpe state dz v cannot defer

mai'ltamm the roads indefinitely. Mr. Dobson stated he does fee! that they can continue

consider the cost of oil x,h is ih
ing. He stated o
1 GOes up PennDOI g
» to 18%.

an *‘md ator
y pay the

amntenance
s; and the State

Mr. Majewsk: stated at the State ]”“ {5
paving such that it w
has been trying

‘ ;';‘f‘emeu'l

{ the handicap cuis cost the
an addltlonal se 1o the

Mr. Stainthorpe as
Township as
Township. My
stated there ar

stated he
roads; but it
costs, he feels th

es for this; and My, Majewski
\J_i (deold

i 1o ommn

: dmt are added w*'!* ) wdl resy ;a in
cun to help supplement the funds.



Rl e s b man N EVE oy e A s eren 14 A
November 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 10 of 20

7. Ma

if any of these listed

s

i stated they will re-evaluate which roads may need to be done in the spring
on the weathes

Mr. McLaughlin stated he would like to discuss the $170,000 fruck. My, Hoffmeister

provxdcd a copy of dk nwentc: {i the rolling stock., Mr. Hoffmeister stated the last time
> ey were Jooking io purchase another large

» separate 20% of ihe total allotment to

«ummmm ely $148,000 for 2012.

Mr. Hotfmeister noted in the inventory Vehicle 313 which is a 1988 International
Harvestsr truck and is totally out of service. He stated the zfstimat** to bring it to minimal
Pennsylvania State | *’»pe‘“mm *\mmhwi\ is $16,000. He stated the vehicle
WaS TEMOY {*d from Serv > operability in mtr Fehnmr\, rly i\"!ar(:h.
He revi ha ost. He stated the o : 7

hanics hmc hg,m ‘xdx Nd Liml there will be an increase not onl!

and biz mesc

§ the vehicle but also a Government mandate in raw material pricing,

ss, and Mr. Hoffmeister

ated he would not want to defer this until next yvear when they will be up
en larger road Budget.

Mr. Fedorel
they n&w— WIHES T8
large truck to clear ¢
need the larger velic
time, and at mygwcmmg, dmué, the year of rm
have three to five of these large vehicles in operation demndu;g on [hc ,1053.

’rmg SIOW

'ﬁ"ﬁrw 7 d;«:s nm.. ham t,u,- :ent, u ek H@ staicdn & dld not hd"\' o vent any vehicles v“‘i”?
they did the rcad work on Quan‘y Hill, Woodside, and Black Rock Road this year so this

is a savings.



2011 Board of SL‘h TVISOTS — page 11of20

‘:)
o
s

‘ovember 21,

e replacement vear, if they replace
Vehicle 313, the next fin e !i ey W mld ne cd a ve hwsﬂ of this size would be 2014; and
Mr. Hoffmeister agreed. Mt - Hoffmeister stated that would be Vehicte 312 which is
currently o pemhh* and is ¢ mm ~line vehicle. Mr. Hoftineister stated while he uses thiee
to five of this size nm% on & pormal dmlw basis in the off-scasen, when they have large
storms as Hurricanes lrene and Lee all of the trucks weve used at 'sv\ me point during
those storms. Mr, ster ai:.\; noted the explosion which occurred at Black Rock
and Yardley- Mm-f_ nad two vears ago, and every one of the large trucks was in

service to facilitate the safety of that intersection and provide . additional materials,
He stated while the project Lwas confracted out, in order to save money the Township

had to provide trucks to haol aw RGNS evial.

R

i buving used, and Mr. Hoffimeister stated
gevity out of the vehicles that

Mr. Staiathorpe asked
they have not. He stated H** | { g
they have use of the mecha and he would not want o buy someone else’s
problems. \}z Mclaughlin stated Mr. Hoffin ter is assuming that there Wuuld bea
probiem, and he reiects that, He stated he feels there are Govermment entifies that are
shedding assets, and there could be something out there. Mr. Hoffmeister stated while he
understands this, he noted 15*&: picture of 315 which 12 a 2003 International similar
to what is being discussed today for Vehicle 313, and he noted the rust which is already
appearing on a five-vear uid ehicle, He stated part of th e problem is thai what is being
built today is being built with & lot of inferior, fos : i m ¥R statud
they are also seemgf<mm 3due to envirgnmenia i
He stated there are also probicins because oi the salt that they use w hlch CAURE CONTO
despite cfezmmg the trusck ’\}_ Hotimeister sted they Lﬁ““ ok uc’ 8 (”mmi*
Interpa‘.zo:z twho services ?\‘ie-: e évmm tm\‘ io 1 akefield’s as
they are
he quegxi
Mr. Hofth

ek

oot the nno

St

a-\

‘ffar Gy last for five years.
iiﬁ*am the I ower Makefield
County vehicles

Mr. Stainthor
operations in
stated they
He qmted ae does not feel the { o
because of the 1

the roa
asphalt, s

“ki%iﬂm O COREN
~h do the mi: withi seven, but he
! ;'} u,“ get by w%t}w ia 1
i that atruck has to xpend on




Novembver 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 12 of 20

side for 213}3 t-’*» 20 toward ’r'hiﬂ' purchase. | at
the cost of this vehicle to be 170 ﬁm ?‘vm‘ 'thev haw S:’.
lower threshold on the cost e‘»i th

Mr. Caiola stated
more frequen :‘ sings |

Mn Hoffmeister oi
ake it out of ser

"o

: xﬂtt‘d Ms rwa;rdm! hm mai!c‘a«t‘d rlm ﬂlc\ h.«nL fifteen i-. ey gm‘ap \;ﬁ[ are

Pubuc Works works on during the cours relve months; and on a monthly basi

could do an analysis on the manpower and equipment that is used on these projecis.

M’*’ ?Viﬁmm' Qtiﬂ"eﬁ tﬁe Board of Supervisors could then look at this each quarter, and
,cl fime nexi year, they would ha\x mei»: months of information

s pulate,, the use of
F € df- ita ‘i'@rms 0‘%‘”

oe o the ‘v&ahiefe‘? 50 the whic}ﬂ &0

ae the
80 &i“l;ﬂ‘/

h, rie also nmed that W hen mm had to have work ‘km on Vehicle
312 whic icle, there were only two places in the Country where

nter ':ammal could get the parts.

Mr. Benedstio stated he agrees that there is a cost involved in going o seven trucks, and
they will wear them out more quickly. Mi, Hoffmeister stated the Board needs to

consider the level of service they want to provide to the residents.



Noveinber 21, 2611

of Supervisors — page 13 of 20

sly discussed My, ¥ ister’s request to replace the
jorc ’r\ lL statt;d ”VT\ R s.ard(‘m has since done an
H t :’l:ared “he}‘e will be

Mr. Fedorchak stated they previe
1992 teaf pick-up machine. My |
analysis, and in wlu ,im Tan s
SOME Consequence ey do not
week towe "k aind a _} alf \[{ Melang

¥ hzs}f‘ funded road
puﬂmm U * wietio stated
he does not

costs to the future.

Mr. Caiola stated hefore they eliminate L;s truck, they need to look at other cuts; and he
no’red the cm‘q }N’iji Mei ‘wiola stated he does support funding
4 *}*k Tm» minp should have a plan on how to fund them.
it. He stated he does not
n 500,000 to m{;U 000,
1 : dded he feels
there is a cost fo ‘i‘iﬂmi d iscipline and everyone cannot get evervihing they want.

hak have discussed the ;
clent to do the roads in terms of the wntract SErvi
76,000 truck should come out of the Capital

¢ Fuels. He stated ihe C: apiial items should be put in
wis shoudd be in Liguid

Mr. Menard stated he and My
Liguid Fuels inoney 15 not
Mr. Menard stated he feels
Improvement Fund and not Ligus
Capital, reg should be in the Cperating Budget, and the r
Fuels.

ingister state

Mir. Benedetto left the me g at this fime,

GOLF DISCUSSION

with

Mr. Mike Atiara
Mr. Framk Drap

vared to 2010 which
e with programming at the

on an up-swing. He stated there
ses related to Food and Beverage.




4 work back
at increases

avenue side
ied they had son
imle

up with 3 blende
H")W&Id Tying to g

4

/‘,m; a statwd a4 ,ut of the nine
ai” E"q

. immediate
& money on the wells th ya..ur., ;:u,u_,i

o app:'{x'viﬁmu. ;
action ab;‘*r*e hai{ way o

Mr. Fedorchak stated the idea w
not accomplisi this,
some leaks in the poad.

Me Ai rwz-ed mm mation on 2010 which was & good vear at the ,
it B2 :mi revenue versus $2 440 million in 2011, Mr. Attara stated

8v golf OUrse. Mr Doria stated on Sunday, they é,;é
: in the upper tier of ¢

'Z Stated ERPENSLS ¢

00 (‘l— ﬁ:



November 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 15 of 20

Mr. Attara stated the plan for 2012 is more conservative on the Revenue side, and they
want to continue to provide very good service and keep the Programs. He stated they
recently did a survey, and the customers indicated that this is what they want. He stated
the driving range continues to be a great opportunity although it did “take a hit” this year
because of the weather conditions; and they want to get this looking better. He stated
they did budget funds toward this for 2012. He stated they are also getting better range
balls and buying them more often.

Mr. McLaughlin suggested that they put out information indicating that some of the
conditions are weather related as he did get some e-mails about the conditions at the Golf
Course.

Mr. Attara stated outings continue to be a focus, but they did have a problem this year
because of the weather and there were cancellations. He stated Mr. Doria has made
contacts, and they feel there is a good opportunity for increasing this avenue for revenue
going forward. Mr. Attara stated the Golf Academy Programs are also going well, and
there is a movement in the PGA and the golf industry to grow the game. Mr. Attara
stated enhancing the banquet piece is also important, and this year they made an
investment in a dishwasher, plates, silverware, etc. and they are more aggressive on the
sales side.

Mr. Attara stated they are cautious on the Golf Course maintenance so that they can keep
the Golf Course looking good. He stated the number for 2012 for this is higher than was
spent in 2011.

Mr. Attara stated they would like to work on the bathrooms and at a minimum re-tile and
get new fixtures; and they have received bids with costs ranging from $15,000 to $31,000
depending on what they do.

Mr. Attara stated they are mindful that their Programs do not negatively impact the
eighteen-hole rounds.

Mr. McLaughlin asked if the Course is at capacity during a good year like 2010, and

Mr. Attara stated there is more capacity especially during the afternoon and for shorter
rounds. He stated he feels they could break the 40,000 mark if there was perfect weather.
He stated they will do approximately 38,000 rounds this year, but the eighteen-hole
rounds are down by approximately 1,000 rounds. Mr. Draper stated they also need to
take into account the experience for the golfers. Mr. Attara stated pace of play is also
about perception since some people are used to a three-hour round early in the moming,
but this would be longer in the afternoon. Mr. McLaughlin stated it is a hard course.

Mr. Attara stated 4.5 hours is a good pace for play.



November 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 16 of 20

Mr. McLaughlin asked if they are proposing the same rates, and Mr. Attara stated the
rates are proposed to stay the same for 2012.

Mr. Dobson noted Page 5 of the Capital Purchases; and they projected $128,000 this year
and as of August 31, they are at $43,000. Mr. Attara stated they have only spent $68,000
through October. He stated they did this Budget early, and the projection for September
through December was $26,000 per month. He stated the well is still questionable, and
they need to decide if they are going to do the bathrooms and buy the rough mower or
hold off on these items.

Mr. Fedorchak stated overall the situation is very positive, but they have had a declining
cash position over the last few years; and they are projecting that there will be
approximately $500,000 at the end of 2012. He stated 2012 is also the last year that they
will enjoy the benefit from the savings from the refinancing in the amount of $130,000 a
year. He stated for 2013 they will see an increase in Debt Service of at least $130,000.
Mr. McLaughlin stated this was the reason for his concern about capacity as their balance
is getting progressively lower. Mr. McLaughlin asked if there is a “safe harbor” for the
Golf Course, and it was noted there is not. Mr. Fedorchak stated if they are short
$50,000, they will have to make this up from the General Fund or Debt Service; and he
would probably propose that it be taken from the Debt Service.

Mr. McLaughlin asked how they would finance the debt if there was an unfavorable
ruling with regard to the Dalgewicz matter, and Mr. Fedorchak stated this would have an
impact on Debt Service. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they might have to raise some millage.
Mr. Fedorchak stated they would first look at Debt Service and then look to the total Golf
revenues and to what extent Golf would reimburse Debt Service for this additional cost.
Mr. Stainthorpe stated this matter is being heard in December, and it could take years
before it is finally decided.

PARK & RECREATION

Ms. Donna Liney was present and stated the Township Park tax has remained stable for
over a decade. She stated in 2000 the Park tax was $54 per property, and even as they
have expanded the Park system, millage for 2012 is projected to remain at 1.28 or $52 per
property average. She stated in comparison leaf collection for 2011 was $50 per billable
lot. She stated Park & Recreation continues to do everything possible to keep expenses at
a minimum yet continue with necessary repairs, feasible improvements, meet their
commitment to Debt Service, and provide a balanced Budget for the Township.

Ms. Liney stated they have collected 98% of their projected 2011 Revenue, and
experienced a slight shortfall in the projected Fee-In-Lieu. She stated expenditures for
2011 are in line with the Budget projections. Moving forward to 2012 with regard to
Personnel Services, there will be an employee retiring from the present four-man Park



November 21, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 17 of 20

crew so they will have a three-man crew nexi vear. She stated they have included

$50,000 in Capital Construction expenditures for 2012 to restore aging Township bike
path infrastrocture, and they have included $50,000 in the Inter-Fund Transfer from Park

& Recreation to Capital Reserve in anticipation of the soft costs tor the engineering and
oversight on the Grant project.

v of four which they are reducing by one.

Mr. Fedorchak stated 1o mmpcma# for this, zghev are Jooking at maintaining a temporary,
seasonal crew particularty during the summer. He xtaud this would be from “v‘i&y
through September. He stated an important part of making this reduction in the full-time
personnel and savings on the benefits work is {o maintain the part-time temporary
seasonal laborers,

M. Fedorchak stated they had & ore

Mr. Caiola stated ten years is substantial in keeping the millage at the same level, and
Mr. Fedorchak stated 1t is actually less since they dropped it in 2010 to 1.28 so they are
doing more with less,

My, McLaughlin dsku{ ab« Suf th:: user §€‘€*€ :-md Ms Liney stated the Park & Recreation
Board does discu i dows economy, She stated YMS
paid over $80C, wnse for \I..u, Edd is $90.000. \“k, statu hey have
othu user g nup~ at \a‘« jeld as well. She stated foothall paid | £10,000 and
PAA paid approximately v $30, 000 Ms. Liney stated the current s » ::.,b per
resident and $36 for nmfnu sides ’\ﬁ Dahmn stated 1€ ATEES ﬂmr it vou are a resident
you should pay les ' a vear, they are paying
more than the T

, ¢ ; thed an ares w.mh is iv".umnrg a saimty
issue. ’\15 Li Ainey stat rea at Cm'i'phiv ines where there is a School bus stop
and she reviewed whe e u§“ feads. She stated if z}\e.' wanid go the entire distance at
"B*O a fOO! it mmlu cost approximate ‘.'T . M. Fedorchak stated they ::Jced to iook




e o
AR O
o8 ﬁﬂi need

give

a beﬁ"f@“ ¢
Mis. Line
at this,

COMMUNITY POOL

i3 4 uae

the first ¢

the reasons iham e

Team,

Finance

ir expenses

: « hip previously

A m\, Township 1'~md the coach; but they no
back to the sysiem that the

4 :“L

My, Mcls
the staff g
teenagers
Lizev send
Mr. Caiola
situation tha
the turn ove



November 21, s —page 19 of 20

Board of Supervi

Mr. Stamnthon cudt for the Pool management to manage the staff as there
is an L,xpgcrauon that once you are hired vou cannot be fired because the pm ents are
residents. Mr. McLaughlin stated he has been a member for ten years, and he feels it did
slip this year. Mr. Fedorchak stated he has asked Mg, Linf:.y fo target the iiibgtmrds and
the gatekeepers next season. Mr, Me

a situation that needs to be addressed. \'“ Dobson avsked if most of the smﬂ is Lm\ er
Makefield residents, and Ms Luw\ agreed and added almost all oi “the m are Pm !

3,

DEBT SERVICE

Mr. Fedorchak stated the two re-financiogs in 2010 and the sale of Elm Lowne has
helped this Fund. He provided a forecast for the next five vears. and they are in great
shape for the next five vears.

Mr. Fedorchak stated in 24 ilion a year.

Mr. 2 iid be considered, and

My, Fedorchai

911 MEMORIAL FUND

of the fund balance. He stated the

way they are doing business, and

s of all their fundraising activities

$to rm h\\\m\hip and he mpﬁﬁited them

' .H p.zx,c-c i ina S01C3.

- Fedorchak stated
the Township had pre ¢ : m their
fundraising efforts to be used for any of the expenses as ‘«.d with the Garden of
Reflection including utilites, i al investments, etc.

Mr. Fedorchak stated current
Garden of Retle
starting this vear, they are keeping
He stated previously thev zave t
in the 911 Fund. He stated now 1]

tion Comye

M. Fedorchak s b : iy ©
and since that time Jom McCaffrey has advised him that the 50103 was (H’ﬁiﬁiliﬁ‘zdﬁ and the.y
wanted certain records of '(-"ﬂ‘:(—"ﬁ ses \Vhich "'hg }cs\a-'r_\ghip will ;")1‘(}‘&.fi.de to them.
Mr. Fedorchak stated he ad ; standing as to
what direction they are going, and

Y1580



F1CE along

ail t s; andd Wir, Fed i Ak he is not clear wm' ‘“-

linmq g,

always made it clear that this was the onsibility, and the whole point féé iem
establishing this emi \amem W
Mr. Calula mw

i B4 8

R

i asked if't m:m have

staisa

reachg,d om o Pub iC
Board.

The meeting




